Appendix 1 — Draft Letter to LCC
WestLindsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL Marshall’s Yard
Gainsborough
Lincolnshire DN21 2NA
Telephone 01427 676676
Web www.west-lindsey.gov.uk

Your contact for this matter is:

Richard Green

Lincolnshire County Council richard.green@west-lindsey.gov.uk
(Minerals and Waste) 01427 676654

Lancaster House

36 Orchard Street 23/07/2020

Lincoln

LN1 1XX

Email: dev planningsupport@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam
APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 141306 and 141307

PROPOSAL:County matters application PL/0067/20 to vary conbdition 1 of planning
permission 139426 to extend the period to restore the site (141306) and;

County matter application PL/0068/20 to vary condition 1 of planning permission
139434 to extend the period to restore the site (141307).

LOCATION: Land East of Smithfield Road North Kelsey Brigg

The above applications were taken to West Lindsey’s Planning Committee on the
22/07/2020. | can confirm that West Lindsey District Council as the Local Planning
Authority have not objections or comments to make in regards to the above applications.

Yours faithfully

2.0, Greew

Richard Green
On behalf of West Lindsey District Council

If you want to know more about how we use your data, what your rights are and how to
contact us if you have any concerns, please read our privacy notice:
www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/planning-privacy

If you require this letter in another format e.g. large print, please
contact Customer Services on 01427 676676, by email
customer.services@west-lindsey.gov.uk or by asking any of the
Customer Services staff.
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